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Ruth Nettles O 0703
From: Dorothy Menasco —
Sent:  Tuesday, October 31, 2006 2:06 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Tiffany Williams; Ruth Nettles

Subject: DNs 09700-06 and 10035-06

I have moved the above-mentioned DNs to new Docket 060703 from 060000. Please be sure the documents are
physically moved to the new docket folder. Thanks!

oot

10/31/2006
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November 2, 2006

Joseph Stern, Esquire

Saraga & Lipshy, P.A.

201 NE 1st Avenue

Delray Beach, Florida 33444

Re: Docket No. 060703-WS

Dear Mr. Stern:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 542-W and
470-S in Putnam County from St. John’s River Club, L.L.C. to St. John’s River Club Utility
Company, LLC, which was filed in this office on October 31, 2006, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

£

Bureau of Records
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Matilda Sanders 225 -07-0 /‘f‘?// f 5 F j}s‘

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:40 AM {1
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/5/2007 8:39:00 AM

Docket Number: 060703-ws / ‘
Filename / Path: 0607030r.rg.doc H a/(«@" 5 07“&/”"

ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER OF FACILITIES AND CERTIFICATE NOS. 542-W AND 470-S FROM ST.
JOHN’S RIVER CLUB, L.L.C. TO ST. JOHN’S RIVER CLUB UTILITY COMPANY, L.L.C.

Thank you.

Pauline Evans
Office of the General Counsel



